Kresge Parliament – 1/19/17

Start: 6:31 Quorum: 16 Ice Breaker: A day in someone else's shoes...who and why.

Approval of minutes: Tara motions to approve 1/12/17 minutes, Danny 2nds 11 Hoots, 1 Screech, 4 Abstain = Approved.

Thank you card going around for Diana Rowan of Physical Plant and Construction for helping get the Kresge Free Library book bin built and installed over the winter break.

Outreach: Kresge Community Town Hall on Jan. 16^{th} 6:30 – 8 p.m.– letter writing campaign to protest enrollment increases at UCSC.

Flyers/FB: Michelle distributed Posters: Pam enlarged flyers for each college, 3 for Kresge PA's will put out guarter sheets on all Kresge doors on Wed. 15th. (Ian has J/K)

Form letter: Sawyer will create the letter leaving room for individual comments. Pam proof.

Shopping: paper, envelopes, refreshments – Sawyer and Pam

Photos: Carl will take photos at event with Toan's whiteboard for identification of names.

Power Pt. – Max and Danny will update the LRDP power point for our ed piece.

Outreach: Sawyer = Sentinel & Provost, Carl = CHP and social media.

Set up 6:00 p.m.: Max, Tara, Jose, Toan, Ian, Danny, Sawyer and Pam

Funding Request for supplies: Hana motions for \$125.00 including postage, Celinda 2nd 16 Hoots = Approved

Guest: Franklin Williams – Kresge Service Learning Instructor

Hosting a blues band concert to raise funds for blankets for local homeless winter shelters on Sat. March 4th 9-11 p.m. in Town Hall. He will get a local band to play, \$1 donations at the door. Franklin's on going raffle; bike, pottery, etc. Working with class members, VSA and CARe. Would Parliament cover the cost of the Town Hall rental = \$150.? Hoping to raise awareness of the poverty crisis going on right now. Shelters include the VFW on 7th Ave, Salvation Army and the Homeless Service Center downtown.

Discussion: This could be Parliament community service project for winter. We will need to help get out the word and work the event on March 4th with class members and VSA. Hana motions \$150. Tara 2nds 16 Hoots, 1 Abstain = Approved.

Requests to present: Santa Cruz community member and activist Elise Casby has asked for presentation time to speak with Parliament about her experience and passion for activism. She attended a fall meeting and would like to come back.

Discussion: We would need a detailed outline of her presentation, how would this benefit the Kresge Community. There would need to be a time limit. Tara motions to ask for her outline, Danny 2nds 13 Hoots, 1 Abstain = Approved. Pam will email her with our request.

Report Backs:

SUA – Tara, Hana, Celinda – Lobby Core meetings are open to all students – contact Judith if you are interested, New SUA President = T.S. Webster and now there is a vacancy = VP of Academic Affairs. Closed session

SFAC – Sylvia – Architects presentation for the new Cantu/KZSC building at Crown. Cantu will be on the top floor, the campus radio on the bottom floor. Reviewing current funding proposals tomorrow including the CHES request for Commencement expense funding. Office hours weekly; Wednesdays 11:30 – 12:30 p.m. at the Owl's Nest Café.

SAS(Student Academic Senate) – Celinda – Please get involved in committees to improve campus issues TASK FORCES Student Academic Senate Task Forces per the SAS Constitution ● Meets outside of the allotted time for the General Meeting ● Open to volunteers from within the membership & non-member volunteers ◆ Textbooks and Course Materials Fees ◆ Loss of Study Spaces ◆ iClickers v. TopHat ◆ Male-Dominated Spaces ◆ Tuition Hikes/Regents ◆ Others (ie. External Subcommittee, Research/Internship Opportunities in Humanities/Social Sciences) Textbooks & Course Materials Fees ◆ Report to Academic Senate, COT, CEP and VPDUE Hughey ◆ GoFUNDMe Textbook Library ➤ Logistics ◆ Data! Loss of Study Spaces ◆ Map of where/when students can study ◆ Contact/Work with CPCs, ACAOs, CAOs, CHES Office, Provosts, Division Heads iClickers v. TopHat ◆ Figure out which classes use these ➤ Targeted Audience ◆ PICK ONE ➤ Student preference v. Professor preference ◆ Draft proposal to CEP/VPDUE Male-Dominated Spaces ◆ Potential Research Project! ➤ Draft Proposal ◆ Focus Groups? ◆ Online Diversity Orientation ◆ Letter to professors about suggestions/tools ◆ Look for Literature ◆ Reach out to GSA and Board of Grad Student Commons to support TA's Task Forces ◆ Textbooks and Course Materials Fees ◆ Loss of Study Spaces ◆ iClickers v. TopHat ◆ Male-Dominated Spaces ◆ Tuition Hikes/Regents ◆ Others (ie. External Subcommittee, Research/Internship Opportunities in Humanities/Social Sciences)

SCOC – Hana for Quinn – C4 in March TBD, Max was approved for the campus LRDP Committee – yeah!

SUGB – Danny – He did receive an email and SUGB will be meeting next Friday.

Transfer Comm. Rep. – Danny – Requested updated roster for winter, will have soon for outreach **Current Events Rep:** We need an alternate for winter quarter.

Announcements:

Wed. 1/18 KMEC Post Election Community Gathering – 7 p.m. Student Lounge

Sun. 1/22 Tea Time @ Kresge – 1-3 p.m. in Town Hall – refreshments

Tues.1/24 Venice, Italy College Night 5-7 p.m. P/K Dining Hall - comp tickets @ Programs Office

Fri. 1/27 Kresge Music Co-op Concert – 2K17 9-11 p.m. refreshments, hosted by Sawyer

- -Slug to Slug Talent Show Feb. 2nd 6:30 8 p.m. Fundraiser for campus orgs. more info: Jose
- -Constitutional Congress Ian email call for availability M,W or F = please sign up if interested in updating the Parliament Constitution
- -Indivisible Pamphlet available on-line worth reading Danny
- -Latin dance class every Sunday 12-2 p.m. Oakes Learning Ctr. with Jose
- -Careers.ucsc.edu useful information on resume writing, interviewing, etc.
- -March 8th Presentation with Sarah Latham on P3's(third party construction at UCSC) TBA

Meeting Adjourned: 8:00 p.m.